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Why Are We Meeting?

RAD project timeline and the Request for Proposal (RFP)
Updates from last meeting on RAD
Discuss Property Management and repairs

Q&A
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What is a Request for Proposal (RFP)?

» Definition: A formal publicly released document outlininga
need and inviting businesses to submit plans to fulfill that
need

» RFPs are documents used to communicate and request
proposals from potential bidders
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Why do we need an RFP for Bayside?

» QOcean Bay Bayside RFP is an opportunity to submit proposals
for the preservation of existing affordable housing

» To seek a qualified non-profit or private developerto provide
major repairs and property management of the Bayside
development

» The project will be a part of the Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program
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Additional items in the RFP

Renovate apartment interiors/exteriors
Upgrade mechanical systems (i.e. lighting)
Community center upgrades
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Provide computers for Section 8 application and renewal
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RFP and Project Timeline

Step 2:
RFP

Preparation &
elease

2017

2015 Resident Engagement 2019
—_—

Step 3:
Developer

Selection

Step 4:
Finalize

Scope of
Work

Step 5: Construction
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Steps in Request for Proposal Process

Project Milestones DURATION
/Data Collection 4 MONTHS
/Stakeholder & Resident Engagement Ongoing
/RFP Preparation 3-4 MONTHS
JNYCHAAnnuaI Plan - Significant Amendment 3 MONTHS

RFP Release & Submission 3 MONTHS

Evaluation of Responses to RFP 4 MONTHS

RAD Conversion HUD Approval 5 MONTHS

Development Team Pre-Development to Closing 9 MONTHS
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Timeline for RFP

When will the RFP be announced?

» RFP will be released early 2016

When will a developer be selected?

» Developer will be selected by May/June 2016
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Breaking Down the Physical Needs Assessment

Highlights of historical PNA data for major work categories

Site Work — 8% Approx. $14M

Asphalt & Concrete — 4% $7M
Playgrounds Recreational —1% $2M
Roofs — 17% $29M
Windows — 14% $25M
Bathrooms — 11% $20M
Kitchens — 8% $14M
Lighting — 3% $5M
Hot Water System — less than 1% $0.3M

Total $174M
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Updated Physical Needs Assessment (PNA)

* Apartments will be randomly selected and residents will be given
advance notice if your apartment is selected*
WHY?
HUD requires that all Housing Authorities
participating in RAD conduct a complete inspection
of the entire development with a third-party
contractor

WHO? WHEN?

Dominion Due Diligence Group was selected and .
will begin assessing Bayside in January 2016 ‘,,

DOMINION

Due Diligence Group

WHAT?

Dominion will evaluate all common areas, exteriors,
and equipment. They will also inspect some interiors
of units at Bayside.
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How will the developer be selected?

A\

NYCHA will evaluate and score each proposal

A\

Scoring will be based on:

_ Long-term preservation and improvement of the Bayside
development

_ Similar experience and capacity with affordable rental
housing and property management

_ Cost and quality of the proposed capital improvements

_ Experience working with residents in the planning process
and during operation

_ Experience providingresident employment opportunities
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What will the selected developer do?

A\

Create a developmentteam

A\

Work with residents and stakeholders throughoutthe
process

» Work with NYCHA and residents to design the repairs and
resiliency plans at Bayside

A\

Complete renovation at Bayside with residentsin place

A\

Manage the buildingsat Bayside
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What happens after selection?

» Developer will become a part of the RAD working group
sessions.

» Developer will meet with resident associations and
establish opportunities for resident
participation/feedback

» Developeris required to involve residentsin the
planning process and give regular updates about the
work being performed

» The RFP and Developer Agreement will require residents
rights to remain in line with current NYCHA public
housing rights
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Updates from Last Meeting

» NYCHA selected Dominion Due Diligence Group to conduct an
updated Physical Needs Assessment (PNA) and will start early next
year.

» Proposal request for RAD Development Partneris in process and
will be released early next year

» Topic for next resident meeting on Tuesday, January 12th:
» RAD Succession Rights and Resident Rights
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What is Property Management?

Day-to-day operation of development
Repairs and Maintenance

Customer Service
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Property Management at Ocean Bay Bayside

Crime Vandalism

Exterior Lighting Water Penetration

Metal Stairs Basic Repairs

Financial Need

m ?ih At
N OUR VISION FOR

HOUSING A CLEAN, AND CONNECTED COMMUNTIES
AUTHORITY



New Initiatives and Proposed Solutions

= Real-time Repairs

= Apartment inspections = simple repairs
= More complex repairs will be scheduled in real-time

= OPMOM - Optimal Property Management Operating

Model

= Local property managers have more control over planning for
the development (ex. — budgets, staffing, etc)
= GOAL: 7 day repair time for basic maintenance
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Q&A

Email for RAD: RAD@NYCHA.NYC.GOV
RAD website: http://on.nyc.gov/rad
NextGeneration NYCHA website: http://on.nyc/gov/ngn

Email your questions and or comments to NextGen@nycha.nyc.gov
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